
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Jayme Wood, Procurement Officer 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-IFB-3214-JW  
 
DESCRIPTION:  Online Ticketing Software for the University of South Carolina’s Department of Theatre 
& Dance Production Performances in Drayton Hall, Longstreet Theatre, BTW lab Theatre & the Center 
for Performance Experimentation (CPE) Box Offices 
 
DATE:  October 11, 2017 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Invitation For Bids only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 
 

The solicitation is cancelled.  The University may elect to re-solicit in the future.   
 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 
 
 


